

## **Agenda**

### **Traffic and Circulation Committee Meeting Thursday, August 14<sup>th</sup> at NCSD, 148 South Wilson 9:00 to 11:00 am**

Public Comment (three minutes each)

#### Old Business

- 1) When will the BOS discuss the Hill Street on-ramp issue – Dale Ramey
- 2) Extension of Camino Caballo towards Frontage Road: Who will be qualified to sign the petition – Dale Ramey
- 3) Results of the meeting about the Mesa issues– Dan Woodson
- 4) Construction update on Pomeroy realignment – Dale Ramey

#### New Business

- 1) Is there any way to control the proliferation of painting on road surfaces and walkways such as underground locaters, survey markers, water meter markers, etc. – Dale Ramey
- 2) Residents are concerned about the traffic safety of the entrances to Blacklake when the Willow traffic increases. Are there any plans stop signs or signals – Dale Ramey

Member comments - All

Next meeting: September 11<sup>th</sup>

Adjourn